
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, June 01, 2021 1:20 PM 
Dale Eastmond 

Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; Jeff Bates; Ashley Weisenfeld 
RE: 20210048 Revision to Docket Title 

FILED 6/1/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 04403-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Thank you for the confirmation, Dale. Per your request, the docket title has been updated as 
indicated below. 

Dorothy 

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 20211:08 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates 

<JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Ashley Weisenfeld <AWeisenf@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: 20210048 Revision to Docket Title 

Thanks for the quick response Dorothy! Yes to the dckt. title change and I'll be emailing Mr. McCabe shortly to ask him to 
file a corrected one. Thanks! 

-Dale 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 20211:03 PM 
To: Dale Eastmond 
Cc: Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; Jeff Bates; Ashley Weisenfeld; thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
Subject: RE: 20210048 Revision to Docket Title 

Hi Dale, 

Please confirm that you wish to change the docket title from: 

Request for approval of interconnection agreement between Quincy Telephone Company and 
Level 3 Communications, hh-G. 

To: 

Request for approval of interconnection agreement between Quincy Telephone Company 
d/b/a TDS Telecom and Level 3 Communications, LLC. 

Will TDS be filing a corrected cover letter? 

Dorothy 

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 202112:54 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates 
<J Bates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Ashley Weisenfeld <AWeisenf@psc.state.fl.us>; thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
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Subject: 20210048 Dckt. title change request 
Importance: High 
  
Good afternoon Dorothy, could you amend the Docket title to have the company names involved match the versions that 
the Commission has on file in the MCD? Thank you for your help!   
  
-Dale  




